Catherine Chong (LKK Auto)

From: Xin Yi <xinyi@seahong.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 2 October, 2018 3:06 PM

To: 'Catherine Chong (LKK Auto)'

Cc: 'Chee Kiong'; samson@seahong.com.sg; amanda@seahong.com.sg;
ASSIGNMENTS@LKKAUTO.COM

Subject: SJ) 7793C [Our file ref: 18.24433 PD-Q]

Dear Catherine

CLAIMANT : JEYAVEERASINGAM RAMANAN
VEHICLE NUMBER : S33 7793C

ALLEGED ACCIDENT DATE : 02.05.18

AXA VEHICLE NUMBER : SJZ 6251Y

We refer to the above and your email of 1 Oct 18.
As requested, please note that AXA's file reference is SSMOOFZD. Thanks!

Thanks & Best Regards

Heng Xinyi

(Secretary to Mr Tan Chee Kiong)
Seah Ong & Partners LLP

36 Robinson Road

#12-03 City House

Singapore 068877

Tel: 6536 5369
Fax: 6536 5811

This message is intended for the recipient named above. It may contain confidential or privileged information. If
you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately by replying to this message and then

delete it from your system. Do not read, copy, use or circulate this communication. Thank you.

Disclaimer: Internet communications are not secure. While every reasonable effort has been made to ensure that
this communication has not been tampered with, Seah Ong & Partners LLP cannot be responsible for alterations
made to the contents of this message without its express consent. If you wish to receive a hard copy of this
message for comparison or should you require any other form of confirmation of the contents of this message,
please contact the sender. Opinions, conclusions and other information in this message that do not relate to the
official business of the company shall be understood as neither given nor endorsed by Seah Ong & Partners LLP.

From: Catherine Chong (LKK Auto) <admin-d@Ikkauto.com>
Sent: Monday, 1 October 2018 7:24 PM

To: 'Xin Yi' <xinyi@seahong.com.sg>

Cc: 'Chee Kiong' <cheekiong@seahong.com.sg>; samson@seahong.com.sg; amanda@seahong.com.sg;
ASSIGNMENTS@LKKAUTO.COM

Subject: RE: SJJ 7793C [Ouir file ref: 18.24433 PD-0O]

Dear Xinyi,
Noted with thanks.
Kindly assist provide us the AXA Insurance Pte Ltd claim number.

Best Regards,



